



**Sher-e-Kashmir University of Agricultural  
Sciences and Technology of Jammu**

**University Order No. 98 (Secy.) of 2022**

**Dated: 28.06.2022**

**Sub: Placement of Scientists/Teachers in the pay level of L-13A (₹131400-217100)/(pay band of ₹37400-67000 + AGP ₹9000) (Stage-4), after re-assessment under Career Advancement Scheme of Teachers-2006.**

**Ref:- University Notification No. 16 (Secy.) of 2017 dated. 19.07.2017**

In terms of provisions contained in Schedule II to Chapter II (Career Advancement Scheme for Teachers 2006) of SKUAST-Statutes, as recommended by Screening-cum-Evaluation Committee & Selection Committee, approved by Board of Management at its 35<sup>th</sup> meeting, **Dr. J.P. Singh** after re-assessment under aforesaid CAS, is hereby placed in the pay level of L-13A (₹131400-217100)/ ₹37400-67000 + AGP ₹9000/- (Stage-4) in the discipline of **Agricultural Engineering** from the date shown here under:

Date of Placement/promotion in Pay Band of L-13A (₹131400-217100)/₹37400-67000 + AGP ₹9000/- (pre-revised) granted under CAS-2006	Revised date of placement /promotion in Pay Band of L-13A (₹131400-217100)/ ₹37400-67000 + AGP ₹9000/- (pre-revised)
28.01.2016	28.01.2014

The post held by the incumbent at his/~~her~~ respective place of posting shall be deemed to have been upgraded and designated as Associate Professor/Sr. Scientists & equivalent in his/~~her~~ personal capacity for purpose of his/her placement under Career Advancement Scheme for Teachers, 2006.

The above said placement of the incumbent shall have no bearing on Inter-se-Seniority.

**By Order**

**Sd/-  
Registrar**

**No: AUJ/Secy./22-23/1864-78**

**Dated: 28.06.2022**

Copy to:

- All Officers of the University of SKUAST-Jammu.
- Concerned Dean, \_\_\_\_\_ SKUAST-Jammu.
- Concerned Prof. & Head/I/c Research Station /Substations \_\_\_\_\_
- Dr. Manish Sharma, Professor & Head, Agril. Stat. & I/c Data Center with the request to kindly upload the same on the University website.
- Concerned \_\_\_\_\_.
- Concerned Accounts Officer/Assistant Comptroller of SKUAST-Jammu.
- Asstt. Registrar (Est.), SKUAST-Jammu.
- SVC for kind information of the Hon'ble Vice-Chancellor, SKUAST-Jammu.
- PF of the concerned /University Order File w.3.s.c.

**Joint Registrar (Est.)**

**SKUAST**  
Jammu

Registrar's Office  
Chatha, Jammu-180009, INDIA

"An institution for sustainable agriculture for food and nutritional security"  
"Healthy soils for a healthy life"

Visit us at: [www.skuast.org](http://www.skuast.org)





Sher-e-Kashmir University of Agricultural  
Sciences and Technology of Jammu

University Order No. 89(Secy.) of 2022  
Dated: 28.06.2022

**Sub:** Placement of Scientists/Teachers in the pay level of L-13A (₹131400-217100)/(pay band of ₹37400-67000 + AGP ₹9000) (Stage-4), after re-assessment under Career Advancement Scheme of Teachers-2006.

**Ref:-** University Notification No. 16 (Secy.) of 2017 dated. 19.07.2017

In terms of provisions contained in Schedule II to Chapter II (Career Advancement Scheme for Teachers 2006) of SKUAST-Statutes, as recommended by Screening-cum-Evaluation Committee & Selection Committee, approved by Board of Management at its 35<sup>th</sup> meeting, Dr. Rakesh Sharma after re-assessment under aforesaid CAS, is hereby placed in the pay level of L-13A (₹131400-217100)/ ₹37400-67000 + AGP ₹9000/- (Stage-4) in the discipline of **Agril. Extension Education** from the date shown here under:

Date of Placement/promotion in Pay Band of L-13A (₹131400-217100)/₹37400-67000 + AGP ₹9000/- (pre-revised) granted under CAS-2006	Revised date of placement /promotion in Pay Band of L-13A (₹131400-217100)/ ₹37400-67000 + AGP ₹9000/- (pre-revised)
28.05.2017	28.05.2016

The post held by the incumbent at his/~~her~~ respective place of posting shall be deemed to have been upgraded and designated as Associate Professor/Sr. Scientists & equivalent in his/~~her~~ personal capacity for purpose of his/her placement under Career Advancement Scheme for Teachers, 2006.

The above said placement of the incumbent shall have no bearing on Inter-se-Seniority.

By Order

Sd/-  
Registrar

No: AUJ/Secy./22-23/1879-93  
Dated: 28.06.2022

Copy to:

- All Officers of the University of SKUAST-Jammu.
- Concerned Dean, \_\_\_\_\_ SKUAST-Jammu.
- Concerned Prof. & Head/I/c Research Station /Substations \_\_\_\_\_
- Dr. Manish Sharma, Professor & Head, Agril. Stat. & I/c Data Center with the request to kindly upload the same on the University website.
- Concerned \_\_\_\_\_.
- Concerned Accounts Officer/Assistant Comptroller of SKUAST-Jammu.
- Asstt. Registrar (Est.), SKUAST-Jammu.
- SVC for kind information of the Hon'ble Vice-Chancellor, SKUAST-Jammu.
- PF of the concerned /University Order File w.3.s.c.

  
Joint Registrar (Est.)

**SKUAST**  
Jammu

Registrar's Office  
Chatha, Jammu-180009, INDIA

"An institution for sustainable agriculture for food and nutritional security"  
"Healthy soils for a healthy life"

Visit us at: www.skuast.org





**Sher-e-Kashmir University of Agricultural  
Sciences and Technology of Jammu**

**University Order No. 90 (Secy.) of 2022  
Dated: 28.06.2022**

**Sub: Placement of Scientists/Teachers in the pay level of L-13A (₹131400-217100)/(pay band of ₹37400-67000 + AGP ₹9000) (Stage-4), after re-assessment under Career Advancement Scheme of Teachers-2006.**

**Ref:- University Notification No. 16 (Secy.) of 2017 dated. 19.07.2017**

In terms of provisions contained in Schedule II to Chapter II (Career Advancement Scheme for Teachers 2006) of SKUAST-Statutes, as recommended by Screening-cum-Evaluation Committee & Selection Committee, approved by Board of Management at its 35<sup>th</sup> meeting, **Dr. Sandeep Sehgal** after re-assessment under aforesaid CAS, is hereby placed in the pay level of L-13A (₹131400-217100)/ ₹37400-67000 + AGP ₹9000/- (Stage-4) in the discipline of **Agroforestry** from the date shown here under:

Date of Placement/promotion in Pay Band of L-13A (₹131400-217100)/₹37400-67000 + AGP ₹9000/- (pre-revised) granted under CAS-2006	Revised date of placement /promotion in Pay Band of L-13A (₹131400-217100)/ ₹37400-67000 + AGP ₹9000/- (pre-revised)
03.05.2015	06.08.2013

The post held by the incumbent at his/~~her~~ respective place of posting shall be deemed to have been upgraded and designated as Associate Professor/Sr. Scientists & equivalent in his/~~her~~ personal capacity for purpose of his/her placement under Career Advancement Scheme for Teachers, 2006.

The above said placement of the incumbent shall have no bearing on Inter-se-Seniority.

**By Order**

**Sd/-  
Registrar**

**No: AUJ/Secy./22-23/1894-1908  
Dated: 28.06.2022**

Copy to:

- All Officers of the University of SKUAST-Jammu.
- Concerned Dean, \_\_\_\_\_ SKUAST-Jammu.
- Concerned Prof. & Head/I/c Research Station /Substations \_\_\_\_\_
- Dr. Manish Sharma, Professor & Head, Agril. Stat. & I/c Data Center with the request to kindly upload the same on the University website.
- Concerned \_\_\_\_\_.
- Concerned Accounts Officer/Assistant Comptroller of SKUAST-Jammu.
- Asstt. Registrar (Est.), SKUAST-Jammu.
- SVC for kind information of the Hon'ble Vice-Chancellor, SKUAST-Jammu.
- PF of the concerned /University Order File w.3.s.c.

  
**Joint Registrar (Est.)**

**SKUAST  
Jammu**

Registrar's Office  
Chatha, Jammu-180009, INDIA

*"An institution for sustainable agriculture for food and nutritional security"  
"Healthy soils for a healthy life"*

Visit us at: [www.skuast.org](http://www.skuast.org)





Sher-e-Kashmir University of Agricultural  
Sciences and Technology of Jammu

University Order No. 91 (Secy.) of 2022  
Dated: 28.06.2022

**Sub: Placement of Scientists/Teachers in the pay level of L-13A (₹131400-217100)/(pay band of ₹37400-67000 + AGP ₹9000) (Stage-4), after re-assessment under Career Advancement Scheme of Teachers-2006.**

**Ref:- University Notification No. 16 (Secy.) of 2017 dated. 19.07.2017**

In terms of provisions contained in Schedule II to Chapter II (Career Advancement Scheme for Teachers 2006) of SKUAST-Statutes, as recommended by Screening-cum-Evaluation Committee & Selection Committee, approved by Board of Management at its 35<sup>th</sup> meeting, **Dr. Punit Choudhary** after re-assessment under aforesaid CAS, is hereby placed in the pay level of L-13A (₹131400-217100)/ ₹37400-67000 + AGP ₹9000/- (Stage-4) in the discipline of **Agroforestry** from the date shown here under:

Date of Placement/promotion in Pay Band of L-13A (₹131400-217100)/₹37400-67000 + AGP ₹9000/- (pre-revised) granted under CAS-2006	Revised date of placement /promotion in Pay Band of L-13A (₹131400-217100)/ ₹37400-67000 + AGP ₹9000/- (pre-revised)
28.05.2017	28.05.2016

The post held by the incumbent at his/~~her~~ respective place of posting shall be deemed to have been upgraded and designated as Associate Professor/Sr. Scientists & equivalent in his/~~her~~ personal capacity for purpose of his/her placement under Career Advancement Scheme for Teachers, 2006.

The above said placement of the incumbent shall have no bearing on Inter-se-Seniority.

**By Order**

**Sd/-  
Registrar**

**No: AUJ/Secy./22-23/1909-23  
Dated: 28.06.2022**

Copy to:

- All Officers of the University of SKUAST-Jammu.
- Concerned Dean, \_\_\_\_\_ SKUAST-Jammu.
- Concerned Prof. & Head/I/c Research Station /Substations \_\_\_\_\_
- Dr. Manish Sharma, Professor & Head, Agril. Stat. & I/c Data Center with the request to kindly upload the same on the University website.
- Concerned \_\_\_\_\_
- Concerned Accounts Officer/Assistant Comptroller of SKUAST-Jammu.
- Asstt. Registrar (Est.), SKUAST-Jammu.
- SVC for kind information of the Hon'ble Vice-Chancellor, SKUAST-Jammu.
- PF of the concerned /University Order File w.3.s.c.

  
28/06/2022  
**Joint Registrar (Est.)**

**SKUAST**  
Jammu

Registrar's Office  
Chatha, Jammu-180009, INDIA

"An Institution for sustainable agriculture for food and nutritional security"  
"Healthy soils for a healthy life"

Visit us at: [www.skuast.org](http://www.skuast.org)





**Sher-e-Kashmir University of Agricultural  
Sciences and Technology of Jammu**

**University Order No.92(Secy.) of 2022  
Dated: 28.06.2022**

**Sub: Placement of Scientists/Teachers in the pay level of L-13A (₹131400-217100)/(pay band of ₹37400-67000 + AGP ₹9000) (Stage-4), after re-assessment under Career Advancement Scheme of Teachers-2006.**

**Ref:- University Notification No. 16 (Secy.) of 2017 dated. 19.07.2017**

In terms of provisions contained in Schedule II to Chapter II (Career Advancement Scheme for Teachers 2006) of SKUAST-Statutes, as recommended by Screening-cum-Evaluation Committee & Selection Committee, approved by Board of Management at its 35<sup>th</sup> meeting, **Dr. Anuradha Saha** after re-assessment under aforesaid CAS, is hereby placed in the pay level of L-13A (₹131400-217100)/ ₹37400-67000 + AGP ₹9000/- (Stage-4) in the discipline of **Agronomy** from the date shown here under:

Date of Placement/promotion in Pay Band of L-13A (₹131400-217100)/₹37400-67000 + AGP ₹9000/- (pre-revised) granted under CAS-2006	Revised date of placement /promotion in Pay Band of L-13A (₹131400-217100)/ ₹37400-67000 + AGP ₹9000/- (pre-revised)
14.10.2017	14.10.2016

The post held by the incumbent at his/her respective place of posting shall be deemed to have been upgraded and designated as Associate Professor/Sr. Scientists & equivalent in his/her personal capacity for purpose of his/her placement under Career Advancement Scheme for Teachers, 2006.

The above said placement of the incumbent shall have no bearing on Inter-se-Seniority.

**By Order**

**Sd/-  
Registrar**

**No: AUJ/Secy./22-23/1924-38**  
**Dated: 28.06.2022**

Copy to:

- All Officers of the University of SKUAST-Jammu.
- Concerned Dean, \_\_\_\_\_ SKUAST-Jammu.
- Concerned Prof. & Head/I/c Research Station /Substations \_\_\_\_\_
- Dr. Manish Sharma, Professor & Head, Agril. Stat. & I/c Data Center with the request to kindly upload the same on the University website.
- Concerned \_\_\_\_\_.
- Concerned Accounts Officer/Assistant Comptroller of SKUAST-Jammu.
- Asstt. Registrar (Est.), SKUAST-Jammu.
- SVC for kind information of the Hon'ble Vice-Chancellor, SKUAST-Jammu.
- PF of the concerned /University Order File w.3.s.c.

  
**Joint Registrar (Est.)**

**SKUAST**  
Jammu

Registrar's Office  
Chatha, Jammu-180009, INDIA

*"An institution for sustainable agriculture for food and nutritional security"  
"Healthy soils for a healthy life"*

Visit us at: [www.skuast.org](http://www.skuast.org)





Sher-e-Kashmir University of Agricultural  
Sciences and Technology of Jammu

University Order No. 93(Secy.) of 2022  
Dated: 28.06.2022

**Sub:** Placement of Scientists/Teachers in the pay level of L-13A (₹131400-217100)/(pay band of ₹37400-67000 + AGP ₹9000) (Stage-4), after re-assessment under Career Advancement Scheme of Teachers-2006.

**Ref:-** University Notification No. 16 (Secy.) of 2017 dated. 19.07.2017

In terms of provisions contained in Schedule II to Chapter II (Career Advancement Scheme for Teachers 2006) of SKUAST-Statutes, as recommended by Screening-cum-Evaluation Committee & Selection Committee, approved by Board of Management at its 35<sup>th</sup> meeting, Dr. Neetu Sharma after re-assessment under aforesaid CAS, is hereby placed in the pay level of L-13A (₹131400-217100)/ ₹37400-67000 + AGP ₹9000/- (Stage-4) in the discipline of Agronomy from the date shown here under:

Date of Placement/promotion in Pay Band of L-13A (₹131400-217100)/₹37400-67000 + AGP ₹9000/- (pre-revised) granted under CAS-2006	Revised date of placement /promotion in Pay Band of L-13A (₹131400-217100)/ ₹37400-67000 + AGP ₹9000/- (pre-revised)
15.10.2017	15.10.2016

The post held by the incumbent at her respective place of posting shall be deemed to have been upgraded and designated as Associate Professor/Sr. Scientists & equivalent in her personal capacity for purpose of her placement under Career Advancement Scheme for Teachers, 2006.

The above said placement of the incumbent shall have no bearing on Inter-se-Seniority.

**By Order**

**Sd/-  
Registrar**

**No:** AUJ/Secy./22-23/1939-53  
**Dated:** 28.06.2022

Copy to:

- All Officers of the University of SKUAST-Jammu.
- Concerned Dean, \_\_\_\_\_ SKUAST-Jammu.
- Concerned Prof. & Head/I/c Research Station /Substations \_\_\_\_\_
- Dr. Manish Sharma, Professor & Head, Agril. Stat. & I/c Data Center with the request to kindly upload the same on the University website.
- Concerned \_\_\_\_\_.
- Concerned Accounts Officer/Assistant Comptroller of SKUAST-Jammu.
- Asstt. Registrar (Est.), SKUAST-Jammu.
- SVC for kind information of the Hon'ble Vice-Chancellor, SKUAST-Jammu.
- PF of the concerned /University Order File w.3.s.c.

  
Joint Registrar (Est.)

**SKUAST**  
Jammu

Registrar's Office  
Chatha, Jammu-180009, INDIA

"An institution for sustainable agriculture for food and nutritional security"  
"Healthy soils for a healthy life"

Visit us at: [www.skuast.org](http://www.skuast.org)





Sher-e-Kashmir University of Agricultural  
Sciences and Technology of Jammu

University Order No. 94(Secy.) of 2022  
Dated: 28.06.2022

**Sub: Placement of Scientists/Teachers in the pay level of L-13A (₹131400-217100)/(pay band of ₹37400-67000 + AGP ₹9000) (Stage-4), after re-assessment under Career Advancement Scheme of Teachers-2006.**

**Ref:- University Notification No. 16 (Secy.) of 2017 dated. 19.07.2017**

In terms of provisions contained in Schedule II to Chapter II (Career Advancement Scheme for Teachers 2006) of SKUAST-Statutes, as recommended by Screening-cum-Evaluation Committee & Selection Committee, approved by Board of Management at its 35<sup>th</sup> meeting, Dr. Vikas Sharma after re-assessment under aforesaid CAS, is hereby placed in the pay level of L-13A (₹131400-217100)/ ₹37400-67000 + AGP ₹9000/-(Stage-4) in the discipline of **Agronomy** from the date shown here under:

Date of Placement/promotion in Pay Band of L-13A (₹131400-217100)/₹37400-67000 + AGP ₹9000/- (pre-revised) granted under CAS-2006	Revised date of placement /promotion in Pay Band of L-13A (₹131400-217100)/ ₹37400-67000 + AGP ₹9000/- (pre-revised)
15.10.2017	15.10.2016

The post held by the incumbent at his/~~her~~ respective place of posting shall be deemed to have been upgraded and designated as Associate Professor/Sr. Scientists & equivalent in his/~~her~~ personal capacity for purpose of his/her placement under Career Advancement Scheme for Teachers, 2006.

The above said placement of the incumbent shall have no bearing on Inter-se-Seniority.

**By Order**

**Sd/-  
Registrar**

**No: AUJ/Secy./22-23/1954-68**  
**Dated: 28.06.2022**

Copy to:

- All Officers of the University of SKUAST-Jammu.
- Concerned Dean, \_\_\_\_\_ SKUAST-Jammu.
- Concerned Prof. & Head/I/c Research Station /Substations \_\_\_\_\_
- Dr. Manish Sharma, Professor & Head, Agril. Stat. & I/c Data Center with the request to kindly upload the same on the University website.
- Concerned \_\_\_\_\_.
- Concerned Accounts Officer/Assistant Comptroller of SKUAST-Jammu.
- Asstt. Registrar (Est.), SKUAST-Jammu.
- SVC for kind information of the Hon'ble Vice-Chancellor, SKUAST-Jammu.
- PF of the concerned /University Order File w.3.s.c.

  
28/06/2022  
**Joint Registrar (Est.)**

**SKUAST**  
Jammu

Registrar's Office  
Chatha, Jammu-180009, INDIA

"An institution for sustainable agriculture for food and nutritional security"  
"Healthy soils for a healthy life"

Visit us at: [www.skuast.org](http://www.skuast.org)





Sher-e-Kashmir University of Agricultural  
Sciences and Technology of Jammu

University Order No. 95 (Secy.) of 2022  
Dated: 28.06.2022

**Sub: Placement of Scientists/Teachers in the pay level of L-13A (₹131400-217100)/(pay band of ₹37400-67000 + AGP ₹9000) (Stage-4), after re-assessment under Career Advancement Scheme of Teachers-2006.**

**Ref:- University Notification No. 16 (Secy.) of 2017 dated. 19.07.2017**

In terms of provisions contained in Schedule II to Chapter II (Career Advancement Scheme for Teachers 2006) of SKUAST-Statutes, as recommended by Screening-cum-Evaluation Committee & Selection Committee, approved by Board of Management at its 35<sup>th</sup> meeting, **Dr. Brij Nandan** after re-assessment under aforesaid CAS, is hereby placed in the pay level of L-13A (₹131400-217100)/ ₹37400-67000 + AGP ₹9000/- (Stage-4) in the discipline of **Agronomy** from the date shown here under:

Date of Placement/promotion in Pay Band of L-13A (₹131400-217100)/₹37400-67000 + AGP ₹9000/- (pre-revised) granted under CAS-2006	Revised date of placement /promotion in Pay Band of L-13A (₹131400-217100)/ ₹37400-67000 + AGP ₹9000/- (pre-revised)
18.10.2017	18.10.2016

The post held by the incumbent at his/~~her~~ respective place of posting shall be deemed to have been upgraded and designated as Associate Professor/Sr. Scientists & equivalent in his/~~her~~ personal capacity for purpose of his/her placement under Career Advancement Scheme for Teachers, 2006.

The above said placement of the incumbent shall have no bearing on Inter-se-Seniority.

**By Order**

**Sd/-  
Registrar**

**No: AUJ/Secy./22-23/1969-83  
Dated: 28.06.2022**

Copy to:

- All Officers of the University of SKUAST-Jammu.
- Concerned Dean, \_\_\_\_\_ SKUAST-Jammu.
- Concerned Prof. & Head/I/c Research Station /Substations \_\_\_\_\_
- Dr. Manish Sharma, Professor & Head, Agril. Stat. & I/c Data Center with the request to kindly upload the same on the University website.
- Concerned \_\_\_\_\_.
- Concerned Accounts Officer/Assistant Comptroller of SKUAST-Jammu.
- Asstt. Registrar (Est.), SKUAST-Jammu.
- SVC for kind information of the Hon'ble Vice-Chancellor, SKUAST-Jammu.
- PF of the concerned /University Order File w.3.s.c.

**Joint Registrar (Est.)**

*Signature*  
28/06/2022

**SKUAST**  
Jammu

Registrar's Office  
Chatha, Jammu-180009, INDIA

"An institution for sustainable agriculture for food and nutritional security"  
"Healthy soils for a healthy life"

Visit us at: [www.skuast.org](http://www.skuast.org)





Sher-e-Kashmir University of Agricultural  
Sciences and Technology of Jammu

University Order No. 96(Secy.) of 2022

Dated: 28.06.2022

**Sub:** Placement of Scientists/Teachers in the pay level of L-13A (₹131400-217100)/(pay band of ₹37400-67000 + AGP ₹9000) (Stage-4), after re-assessment under Career Advancement Scheme of Teachers-2006.

**Ref:-** University Notification No. 16 (Secy.) of 2017 dated. 19.07.2017

In terms of provisions contained in Schedule II to Chapter II (Career Advancement Scheme for Teachers 2006) of SKUAST-Statutes, as recommended by Screening-cum-Evaluation Committee & Selection Committee, approved by Board of Management at its 35<sup>th</sup> meeting, Dr. Magdeshwar Sharma after re-assessment under aforesaid CAS, is hereby placed in the pay level of L-13A (₹131400-217100)/ ₹37400-67000 + AGP ₹9000/- (Stage-4) in the discipline of Entomology from the date shown here under:

Date of Placement/promotion in Pay Band of L-13A (₹131400-217100)/₹37400-67000 + AGP ₹9000/- (pre-revised) granted under CAS-2006	Revised date of placement /promotion in Pay Band of L-13A (₹131400-217100)/ ₹37400-67000 + AGP ₹9000/- (pre-revised)
01.07.2017	01.07.2016

The post held by the incumbent at his/~~her~~ respective place of posting shall be deemed to have been upgraded and designated as Associate Professor/Sr. Scientists & equivalent in his/~~her~~ personal capacity for purpose of his/her placement under Career Advancement Scheme for Teachers, 2006.

The above said placement of the incumbent shall have no bearing on Inter-se-Seniority.

**By Order**

**Sd/-  
Registrar**

**No:** AUJ/Secy./22-23/1984-98

**Dated:** 28.06.2022

Copy to:

- All Officers of the University of SKUAST-Jammu.
- Concerned Dean, \_\_\_\_\_ SKUAST-Jammu.
- Concerned Prof. & Head/I/c Research Station /Substations \_\_\_\_\_
- Dr. Manish Sharma, Professor & Head, Agril. Stat. & I/c Data Center with the request to kindly upload the same on the University website.
- Concerned \_\_\_\_\_.
- Concerned Accounts Officer/Assistant Comptroller of SKUAST-Jammu.
- Asstt. Registrar (Est.), SKUAST-Jammu.
- SVC for kind information of the Hon'ble Vice-Chancellor, SKUAST-Jammu.
- PF of the concerned /University Order File w.3.s.c.

  
28/06/2022  
**Joint Registrar (Est.)**

**SKUAST**  
Jammu

Registrar's Office  
Chatha, Jammu-180009, INDIA

"An institution for sustainable agriculture for food and nutritional security"  
"Healthy soils for a healthy life"

Visit us at: [www.skuast.org](http://www.skuast.org)





**Sher-e-Kashmir University of Agricultural  
Sciences and Technology of Jammu**

**University Order No. 97 (Secy.) of 2022**

**Dated: 28.06.2022**

**Sub: Placement of Scientists/Teachers in the pay level of L-13A (₹131400-217100)/(pay band of ₹37400-67000 + AGP ₹9000) (Stage-4), after re-assessment under Career Advancement Scheme of Teachers-2006.**

**Ref:- University Notification No. 16 (Secy.) of 2017 dated. 19.07.2017**

In terms of provisions contained in Schedule II to Chapter II (Career Advancement Scheme for Teachers 2006) of SKUAST-Statutes, as recommended by Screening-cum-Evaluation Committee & Selection Committee, approved by Board of Management at its 35<sup>th</sup> meeting, **Dr. Kamlesh Bali** after re-assessment under aforesaid CAS, is hereby placed in the pay level of L-13A (₹131400-217100)/ ₹37400-67000 + AGP ₹9000/- (Stage-4) in the discipline of **Entomology** from the date shown here under:

Date of Placement/promotion in Pay Band of L-13A (₹131400-217100)/₹37400-67000 + AGP ₹9000/- (pre-revised) granted under CAS-2006	Revised date of placement /promotion in Pay Band of L-13A (₹131400-217100)/ ₹37400-67000 + AGP ₹9000/- (pre-revised)
30.06.2017	30.06.2016

The post held by the incumbent at his/~~her~~ respective place of posting shall be deemed to have been upgraded and designated as Associate Professor/Sr. Scientists & equivalent in his/~~her~~ personal capacity for purpose of his/her placement under Career Advancement Scheme for Teachers, 2006.

The above said placement of the incumbent shall have no bearing on Inter-se-Seniority.

**By Order**

**Sd/-  
Registrar**

**No: AUJ/Secy./22-23/1999-2013**

**Dated: 28.06.2022**

Copy to:

- All Officers of the University of SKUAST-Jammu.
- Concerned Dean, \_\_\_\_\_ SKUAST-Jammu.
- Concerned Prof. & Head/I/c Research Station /Substations \_\_\_\_\_
- Dr. Manish Sharma, Professor & Head, Agril. Stat. & I/c Data Center with the request to kindly upload the same on the University website.
- Concerned \_\_\_\_\_.
- Concerned Accounts Officer/Assistant Comptroller of SKUAST-Jammu.
- Asstt. Registrar (Est.), SKUAST-Jammu.
- SVC for kind information of the Hon'ble Vice-Chancellor, SKUAST-Jammu.
- PF of the concerned /University Order File w.3.s.c.

  
**Joint Registrar (Est.)**

**SKUAST**  
Jammu

Registrar's Office  
Chatha, Jammu-180009, INDIA

*"An institution for sustainable agriculture for food and nutritional security"*  
*"Healthy soils for a healthy life"*

Visit us at: [www.skuast.org](http://www.skuast.org)





**Sher-e-Kashmir University of Agricultural  
Sciences and Technology of Jammu**

**University Order No. 98 (Secy.) of 2022**

**Dated: 28.06.2022**

**Sub: Placement of Scientists/Teachers in the pay level of L-13A (₹131400-217100)/(pay band of ₹37400-67000 + AGP ₹9000) (Stage-4), after re-assessment under Career Advancement Scheme of Teachers-2006.**

**Ref:- University Notification No. 16 (Secy.) of 2017 dated. 19.07.2017**

In terms of provisions contained in Schedule II to Chapter II (Career Advancement Scheme for Teachers 2006) of SKUAST-Statutes, as recommended by Screening-cum-Evaluation Committee & Selection Committee, approved by Board of Management at its 35<sup>th</sup> meeting, **Dr. Rajan Salalia** after re-assessment under aforesaid CAS, is hereby placed in the pay level of L-13A (₹131400-217100)/ ₹37400-67000 + AGP ₹9000/- (Stage-4) in the discipline of **Entomology** from the date shown here under:

Date of Placement/promotion in Pay Band of L-13A (₹131400-217100)/₹37400-67000 + AGP ₹9000/- (pre-revised) granted under CAS-2006	Revised date of placement /promotion in Pay Band of L-13A (₹131400-217100)/ ₹37400-67000 + AGP ₹9000/- (pre-revised)
03.11.2017	03.11.2016

The post held by the incumbent at his/~~her~~ respective place of posting shall be deemed to have been upgraded and designated as Associate Professor/Sr. Scientists & equivalent in his/~~her~~ personal capacity for purpose of his/her placement under Career Advancement Scheme for Teachers, 2006.

The above said placement of the incumbent shall have no bearing on Inter-se-Seniority.

**By Order**

**Sd/-  
Registrar**

**No: AUJ/Secy./22-23/ 20/4-28**

**Dated: 28.06.2022**

Copy to:

- All Officers of the University of SKUAST-Jammu.
- Concerned Dean, \_\_\_\_\_ SKUAST-Jammu.
- Concerned Prof. & Head/I/c Research Station /Substations \_\_\_\_\_
- Dr. Manish Sharma, Professor & Head, Agril. Stat. & I/c Data Center with the request to kindly upload the same on the University website.
- Concerned \_\_\_\_\_.
- Concerned Accounts Officer/Assistant Comptroller of SKUAST-Jammu.
- Asstt. Registrar (Est.), SKUAST-Jammu.
- SVC for kind information of the Hon'ble Vice-Chancellor, SKUAST-Jammu.
- PF of the concerned /University Order File w.3.s.c.

  
**Joint Registrar (Est.)**

**SKUAST**  
Jammu

Registrar's Office  
Chatha, Jammu-180009, INDIA

*"An institution for sustainable agriculture for food and nutritional security"  
"Healthy soils for a healthy life"*

Visit us at: [www.skuast.org](http://www.skuast.org)





**Sher-e-Kashmir University of Agricultural  
Sciences and Technology of Jammu**

**University Order No. 99(Secy.) of 2022  
Dated: 28.06.2022**

**Sub: Placement of Scientists/Teachers in the pay level of L-13A (₹131400-217100)/(pay band of ₹37400-67000 + AGP ₹9000) (Stage-4), after re-assessment under Career Advancement Scheme of Teachers-2006.**

**Ref:- University Notification No. 16 (Secy.) of 2017 dated. 19.07.2017**

In terms of provisions contained in Schedule II to Chapter II (Career Advancement Scheme for Teachers 2006) of SKUAST-Statutes, as recommended by Screening-cum-Evaluation Committee & Selection Committee, approved by Board of Management at its 35<sup>th</sup> meeting, **Dr. Amit Jasrotia** after re-assessment under aforesaid CAS, is hereby placed in the pay level of L-13A (₹131400-217100)/ ₹37400-67000 + AGP ₹9000/- (Stage-4) in the discipline of **Fruit Science** from the date shown here under:

Date of Placement/promotion in Pay Band of L-13A (₹131400-217100)/₹37400-67000 + AGP ₹9000/- (pre-revised) granted under CAS-2006	Revised date of placement /promotion in Pay Band of L-13A (₹131400-217100)/ ₹37400-67000 + AGP ₹9000/- (pre-revised)
18.01.2018	18.01.2017

The post held by the incumbent at his/~~her~~ respective place of posting shall be deemed to have been upgraded and designated as Associate Professor/Sr. Scientists & equivalent in his/~~her~~ personal capacity for purpose of his/her placement under Career Advancement Scheme for Teachers, 2006.

The above said placement of the incumbent shall have no bearing on Inter-se-Seniority.

**By Order**

**Sd/-  
Registrar**

**No: AUJ/Secy./22-23/2029-43  
Dated: 28.06.2022**

Copy to:

- All Officers of the University of SKUAST-Jammu.
- Concerned Dean, \_\_\_\_\_ SKUAST-Jammu.
- Concerned Prof. & Head/I/c Research Station /Substations \_\_\_\_\_
- Dr. Manish Sharma, Professor & Head, Agril. Stat. & I/c Data Center with the request to kindly upload the same on the University website.
- Concerned \_\_\_\_\_.
- Concerned Accounts Officer/Assistant Comptroller of SKUAST-Jammu.
- Asstt. Registrar (Est.), SKUAST-Jammu.
- SVC for kind information of the Hon'ble Vice-Chancellor, SKUAST-Jammu.
- PF of the concerned /University Order File w.3.s.c.

  
**Joint Registrar (Est.)**

**SKUAST**  
Jammu

Registrar's Office  
Chatha, Jammu-180009, INDIA

*"An institution for sustainable agriculture for food and nutritional security"  
"Healthy soils for a healthy life"*

Visit us at: [www.skuast.org](http://www.skuast.org)





**Sher-e-Kashmir University of Agricultural  
Sciences and Technology of Jammu**

**University Order No. 100 (Secy.) of 2022**

**Dated: 28.06.2022**

**Sub: Placement of Scientists/Teachers in the pay level of L-13A (₹131400-217100)/(pay band of ₹37400-67000 + AGP ₹9000) (Stage-4), after re-assessment under Career Advancement Scheme of Teachers-2006.**

**Ref:- University Notification No. 16 (Secy.) of 2017 dated. 19.07.2017**

In terms of provisions contained in Schedule II to Chapter II (Career Advancement Scheme for Teachers 2006) of SKUAST-Statutes, as recommended by Screening-cum-Evaluation Committee & Selection Committee, approved by Board of Management at its 35<sup>th</sup> meeting, **Dr. Manmohan Sharma** after re-assessment under aforesaid CAS, is hereby placed in the pay level of L-13A (₹131400-217100)/ ₹37400-67000 + AGP ₹9000/- (Stage-4) in the discipline of **Plant Breeding & Genetics** from the date shown here under:

Date of Placement/promotion in Pay Band of L-13A (₹131400-217100)/₹37400-67000 + AGP ₹9000/- (pre-revised) granted under CAS-2006	Revised date of placement /promotion in Pay Band of L-13A (₹131400-217100)/ ₹37400-67000 + AGP ₹9000/- (pre-revised)
15.10.2017	15.10.2016

The post held by the incumbent at his/~~her~~ respective place of posting shall be deemed to have been upgraded and designated as Associate Professor/Sr. Scientists & equivalent in his/~~her~~ personal capacity for purpose of his/~~her~~ placement under Career Advancement Scheme for Teachers, 2006.

The above said placement of the incumbent shall have no bearing on Inter-se-Seniority.

**By Order**


**Sd/-  
Registrar**

**No: AUJ/Secy./22-23/2044-58**

**Dated: 28.06.2022**

Copy to:

- All Officers of the University of SKUAST-Jammu.
- Concerned Dean, \_\_\_\_\_ SKUAST-Jammu.
- Concerned Prof. & Head/I/c Research Station /Substations \_\_\_\_\_
- Dr. Manish Sharma, Professor & Head, Agril. Stat. & I/c Data Center with the request to kindly upload the same on the University website.
- Concerned \_\_\_\_\_.
- Concerned Accounts Officer/Assistant Comptroller of SKUAST-Jammu.
- Asstt. Registrar (Est.), SKUAST-Jammu.
- SVC for kind information of the Hon'ble Vice-Chancellor, SKUAST-Jammu.
- PF of the concerned /University Order File w.3.s.c.

  
**Joint Registrar (Est.)** 28/06/2022

**SKUAST**  
Jammu

Registrar's Office  
Chatha, Jammu-180009, INDIA

"An institution for sustainable agriculture for food and nutritional security"  
"Healthy soils for a healthy life"

Visit us at: [www.skuast.org](http://www.skuast.org)





Sher-e-Kashmir University of Agricultural  
Sciences and Technology of Jammu

University Order No. 101 (Secy.) of 2022  
Dated: 28.06.2022

**Sub: Placement of Scientists/Teachers in the pay level of L-13A (₹131400-217100)/(pay band of ₹37400-67000 + AGP ₹9000) (Stage-4), after re-assessment under Career Advancement Scheme of Teachers-2006.**

**Ref:- University Notification No. 16 (Secy.) of 2017 dated. 19.07.2017**

In terms of provisions contained in Schedule II to Chapter II (Career Advancement Scheme for Teachers 2006) of SKUAST-Statutes, as recommended by Screening-cum-Evaluation Committee & Selection Committee, approved by Board of Management at its 35<sup>th</sup> meeting, **Dr. Vikas Abrol** after re-assessment under aforesaid CAS, is hereby placed in the pay level of L-13A (₹131400-217100)/ ₹37400-67000 + AGP ₹9000/- (Stage-4) in the discipline of **Soil Science and Agriculture Chemistry** from the date shown here under:

Date of Placement/promotion in Pay Band of L-13A (₹131400-217100)/₹37400-67000 + AGP ₹9000/- (pre-revised) granted under CAS-2006	Revised date of placement /promotion in Pay Band of L-13A (₹131400-217100)/ ₹37400-67000 + AGP ₹9000/- (pre-revised)
27.05.2017	27.05.2016

The post held by the incumbent at his/~~her~~ respective place of posting shall be deemed to have been upgraded and designated as Associate Professor/Sr. Scientists & equivalent in his/~~her~~ personal capacity for purpose of his/her placement under Career Advancement Scheme for Teachers, 2006.

The above said placement of the incumbent shall have no bearing on Inter-se-Seniority.

**By Order**

**Sd/-  
Registrar**

**No: AUJ/Secy./22-23/ 2059-73**  
**Dated: 28.06.2022**

Copy to:

- All Officers of the University of SKUAST-Jammu.
- Concerned Dean, \_\_\_\_\_ SKUAST-Jammu.
- Concerned Prof. & Head/I/c Research Station /Substations \_\_\_\_\_
- Dr. Manish Sharma, Professor & Head, Agril. Stat. & I/c Data Center with the request to kindly upload the same on the University website.
- Concerned \_\_\_\_\_.
- Concerned Accounts Officer/Assistant Comptroller of SKUAST-Jammu.
- Asstt. Registrar (Est.), SKUAST-Jammu.
- SVC for kind information of the Hon'ble Vice-Chancellor, SKUAST-Jammu.
- PF of the concerned /University Order File w.3.s.c.

**Joint Registrar (Est.)**

**SKUAST**  
Jammu

Registrar's Office  
Chatha, Jammu-180009, INDIA

An institution for sustainable agriculture for food and nutritional security  
"Healthy souls for a healthy life"

Visit us at: [www.skuast.org](http://www.skuast.org)





**Sher-e-Kashmir University of Agricultural  
Sciences and Technology of Jammu**

**University Order No./02(Secy.) of 2022  
Dated: 28.06.2022**

**Sub: Placement of Scientists/Teachers in the pay level of L-13A (₹131400-217100)/(pay band of ₹37400-67000 + AGP ₹9000) (Stage-4), after re-assessment under Career Advancement Scheme of Teachers-2006.**

**Ref:- University Notification No. 16 (Secy.) of 2017 dated. 19.07.2017**

In terms of provisions contained in Schedule II to Chapter II (Career Advancement Scheme for Teachers 2006) of SKUAST-Statutes, as recommended by Screening-cum-Evaluation Committee & Selection Committee, approved by Board of Management at its 35<sup>th</sup> meeting, **Dr. Sahar Masud** after re-assessment under aforesaid CAS, is hereby placed in the pay level of L-13A (₹131400-217100)/ ₹37400-67000 + AGP ₹9000/- (Stage-4) in the discipline of **Fisheries** from the date shown here under:

Date of Placement/promotion in Pay Band of L-13A (₹131400-217100)/₹37400-67000 + AGP ₹9000/- (pre-revised) granted under CAS-2006	Revised date of placement /promotion in Pay Band of L-13A (₹131400-217100)/ ₹37400-67000 + AGP ₹9000/- (pre-revised)
10.08.2015	10.08.2013

The post held by the incumbent at his/her respective place of posting shall be deemed to have been upgraded and designated as Associate Professor/Sr. Scientists & equivalent in his/her personal capacity for purpose of his/her placement under Career Advancement Scheme for Teachers, 2006.

The above said placement of the incumbent shall have no bearing on Inter-se-Seniority.

**By Order**

**Sd/-  
Registrar**

**No: AUJ/Secy./22-23/ 2074-88  
Dated: 28.06.2022**

Copy to:

- All Officers of the University of SKUAST-Jammu.
- Concerned Dean, \_\_\_\_\_ SKUAST-Jammu.
- Concerned Prof. & Head/I/c Research Station /Substations \_\_\_\_\_
- Dr. Manish Sharma, Professor & Head, Agril. Stat. & I/c Data Center with the request to kindly upload the same on the University website.
- Concerned \_\_\_\_\_.
- Concerned Accounts Officer/Assistant Comptroller of SKUAST-Jammu.
- Asstt. Registrar (Est.), SKUAST-Jammu.
- SVC for kind information of the Hon'ble Vice-Chancellor, SKUAST-Jammu.
- PF of the concerned /University Order File w.3.s.c.

  
**Joint Registrar (Est.)** 28/06/2022

**SKUAST**  
Jammu

Registrar's Office  
Chatha, Jammu-180009, INDIA

*"An institution for sustainable agriculture for food and nutritional security"  
"Healthy soils for a healthy life"*

Visit us at: [www.skuast.org](http://www.skuast.org)





Sher-e-Kashmir University of Agricultural  
Sciences and Technology of Jammu

University Order No. 103 (Secy.) of 2022  
Dated: 28.06.2022

Sub: Placement of Scientists/Teachers in the pay level of L-13A (₹131400-217100)/(pay band of ₹37400-67000 + AGP ₹9000) (Stage-4), after re-assessment under Career Advancement Scheme of Teachers-2006.

Ref:- University Notification No. 16 (Secy.) of 2017 dated. 19.07.2017

In terms of provisions contained in Schedule II to Chapter II (Career Advancement Scheme for Teachers 2006) of SKUAST-Statutes, as recommended by Screening-cum-Evaluation Committee & Selection Committee, approved by Board of Management at its 35<sup>th</sup> meeting, **Dr. Dipanjali Kanwar** after re-assessment under aforesaid CAS, is hereby placed in the pay level of L-13A (₹131400-217100)/ ₹37400-67000 + AGP ₹9000/- (Stage-4) in the discipline of **Livestock Production and Management** from the date shown here under:

Date of Placement/promotion in Pay Band of L-13A (₹131400-217100)/₹37400-67000 + AGP ₹9000/- (pre-revised) granted under CAS-2006	Revised date of placement /promotion in Pay Band of L-13A (₹131400-217100)/ ₹37400-67000 + AGP ₹9000/- (pre-revised)
01.01.2017	13.10.2015

The post held by the incumbent at his/her respective place of posting shall be deemed to have been upgraded and designated as Associate Professor/Sr. Scientists & equivalent in his/her personal capacity for purpose of his/her placement under Career Advancement Scheme for Teachers, 2006.

The above said placement of the incumbent shall have no bearing on Inter-se-Seniority.

By Order

Sd/-  
Registrar

No: AUJ/Secy./22-23/ 2089-2/03  
Dated: 28.06.2022

Copy to:

- All Officers of the University of SKUAST-Jammu.
- Concerned Dean, \_\_\_\_\_ SKUAST-Jammu.
- Concerned Prof. & Head/I/c Research Station /Substations \_\_\_\_\_
- Dr. Manish Sharma, Professor & Head, Agril. Stat. & I/c Data Center with the request to kindly upload the same on the University website.
- Concerned \_\_\_\_\_.
- Concerned Accounts Officer/Assistant Comptroller of SKUAST-Jammu.
- Asstt. Registrar (Est.), SKUAST-Jammu.
- SVC for kind information of the Hon'ble Vice-Chancellor, SKUAST-Jammu.
- PF of the concerned /University Order File w.3.s.c.

Joint Registrar (Est.)

*[Handwritten Signature]*  
28/06/2022

**SKUAST**  
Jammu

Registrar's Office  
Chatha, Jammu-180009, INDIA

"An institution for sustainable agriculture for food and nutritional security"  
"Healthy soils for a healthy life"

Visit us at: [www.skuast.org](http://www.skuast.org)





Sher-e-Kashmir University of Agricultural  
Sciences and Technology of Jammu

University Order No. 104 (Secy.) of 2022  
Dated: 28.06.2022

**Sub:** Placement of Scientists/Teachers in the pay level of L-13A (₹131400-217100)/(pay band of ₹37400-67000 + AGP ₹9000) (Stage-4), after re-assessment under Career Advancement Scheme of Teachers-2006.

**Ref:-** University Notification No. 16 (Secy.) of 2017 dated. 19.07.2017

In terms of provisions contained in Schedule II to Chapter II (Career Advancement Scheme for Teachers 2006) of SKUAST-Statutes, as recommended by Screening-cum-Evaluation Committee & Selection Committee, approved by Board of Management at its 35<sup>th</sup> meeting, Dr. Biswajit Brahma after re-assessment under aforesaid CAS, is hereby placed in the pay level of L-13A (₹131400-217100)/ ₹37400-67000 + AGP ₹9000/- (Stage-4) in the discipline of Livestock Production and Management from the date shown here under:

Date of Placement/promotion in Pay Band of L-13A (₹131400-217100)/₹37400-67000 + AGP ₹9000/- (pre-revised) granted under CAS-2006	Revised date of placement /promotion in Pay Band of L-13A (₹131400-217100)/ ₹37400-67000 + AGP ₹9000/- (pre-revised)
01.01.2017	19.12.2015

The post held by the incumbent at his/~~her~~ respective place of posting shall be deemed to have been upgraded and designated as Associate Professor/Sr. Scientists & equivalent in his/~~her~~ personal capacity for purpose of his/~~her~~ placement under Career Advancement Scheme for Teachers, 2006.

The above said placement of the incumbent shall have no bearing on Inter-se-Seniority.

**By Order**

**Sd/-  
Registrar**

**No:** AUJ/Secy./22-23/ 2104-18  
**Dated:** 28.06.2022

Copy to:

- All Officers of the University of SKUAST-Jammu.
- Concerned Dean, \_\_\_\_\_ SKUAST-Jammu.
- Concerned Prof. & Head/I/c Research Station /Substations \_\_\_\_\_
- Dr. Manish Sharma, Professor & Head, Agril. Stat. & I/c Data Center with the request to kindly upload the same on the University website.
- Concerned \_\_\_\_\_.
- Concerned Accounts Officer/Assistant Comptroller of SKUAST-Jammu.
- Asstt. Registrar (Est.), SKUAST-Jammu.
- SVC for kind information of the Hon'ble Vice-Chancellor, SKUAST-Jammu.
- PF of the concerned /University Order File w.3.s.c.

**Joint Registrar (Est.)**

**SKUAST**  
Jammu

Registrar's Office  
Chatha, Jammu-180009, INDIA

"An institution for sustainable agriculture for food and nutritional security"  
"Healthy soils for a healthy life"

Visit us at: [www.skuast.org](http://www.skuast.org)





**Sher-e-Kashmir University of Agricultural  
Sciences and Technology of Jammu**

**University Order No. 105(Secy.) of 2022  
Dated: 28.06.2022**

**Sub: Placement of Scientists/Teachers in the pay level of L-13A (₹131400-217100)/(pay band of ₹37400-67000 + AGP ₹9000) (Stage-4), after re-assessment under Career Advancement Scheme of Teachers-2006.**

**Ref:- University Notification No. 16 (Secy.) of 2017 dated. 19.07.2017**

In terms of provisions contained in Schedule II to Chapter II (Career Advancement Scheme for Teachers 2006) of SKUAST-Statutes, as recommended by Screening-cum-Evaluation Committee & Selection Committee, approved by Board of Management at its 35<sup>th</sup> meeting, **Rajesh Agarwal** after re-assessment under aforesaid CAS, is hereby placed in the pay level of L-13A (₹131400-217100)/ ₹37400-67000 + AGP ₹9000/- (Stage-4) in the discipline of **Veterinary Medicine** from the date shown here under:

Date of Placement/promotion in Pay Band of L-13A (₹131400-217100)/₹37400-67000 + AGP ₹9000/- (pre-revised) granted under CAS-2006	Revised date of placement /promotion in Pay Band of L-13A (₹131400-217100)/ ₹37400-67000 + AGP ₹9000/- (pre-revised)
01.01.2017	06.10.2015

The post held by the incumbent at his/~~her~~ respective place of posting shall be deemed to have been upgraded and designated as Associate Professor/Sr. Scientists & equivalent in his/~~her~~ personal capacity for purpose of his/her placement under Career Advancement Scheme for Teachers, 2006.

The above said placement of the incumbent shall have no bearing on Inter-se-Seniority.

**By Order**

**Sd/-  
Registrar**

**No: AUJ/Secy./22-23/2119-33**

**Dated: 28.06.2022**

Copy to:

- All Officers of the University of SKUAST-Jammu.
- Concerned Dean, \_\_\_\_\_ SKUAST-Jammu.
- Concerned Prof. & Head/I/c Research Station /Substations \_\_\_\_\_
- Dr. Manish Sharma, Professor & Head, Agril. Stat. & I/c Data Center with the request to kindly upload the same on the University website.
- Concerned \_\_\_\_\_.
- Concerned Accounts Officer/Assistant Comptroller of SKUAST-Jammu.
- Asstt. Registrar (Est.), SKUAST-Jammu.
- SVC for kind information of the Hon'ble Vice-Chancellor, SKUAST-Jammu.
- PF of the concerned /University Order File w.3.s.c.

  
**Joint Registrar (Est.)**

**SKUAST**  
Jammu

Registrar's Office  
Chatha, Jammu-180009, INDIA

*"An Institution for sustainable agriculture for food and nutritional security"  
"Healthy soils for a healthy life"*

Visit us at: [www.skuast.org](http://www.skuast.org)





**Sher-e-Kashmir University of Agricultural  
Sciences and Technology of Jammu**

**University Order No. 106(Secy.) of 2022  
Dated: 28.06.2022**

**Sub: Placement of Scientists/Teachers in the pay level of L-13A (₹131400-217100)/(pay band of ₹37400-67000 + AGP ₹9000) (Stage-4), after re-assessment under Career Advancement Scheme of Teachers-2006.**

**Ref:- University Notification No. 16 (Secy.) of 2017 dated. 19.07.2017**

In terms of provisions contained in Schedule II to Chapter II (Career Advancement Scheme for Teachers 2006) of SKUAST-Statutes, as recommended by Screening-cum-Evaluation Committee & Selection Committee, approved by Board of Management at its 35<sup>th</sup> meeting, **Dr. Shilpa Sood** after re-assessment under aforesaid CAS, is hereby placed in the pay level of L-13A (₹131400-217100)/ ₹37400-67000 + AGP ₹9000/- (Stage-4) in the discipline of **Veterinary Pathology** from the date shown here under:

Date of Placement/promotion in Pay Band of L-13A (₹131400-217100)/₹37400-67000 + AGP ₹9000/- (pre-revised) granted under CAS-2006	Revised date of placement /promotion in Pay Band of L-13A (₹131400-217100)/ ₹37400-67000 + AGP ₹9000/- (pre-revised)
01.01.2017	01.10.2015

The post held by the incumbent at his/her respective place of posting shall be deemed to have been upgraded and designated as Associate Professor/Sr. Scientists & equivalent in his/her personal capacity for purpose of his/her placement under Career Advancement Scheme for Teachers, 2006.

The above said placement of the incumbent shall have no bearing on Inter-se-Seniority.

**By Order**

**Sd/-  
Registrar**

**No: AUJ/Secy./22-23/ 2134-48  
Dated: 28.06.2022**

Copy to:

- All Officers of the University of SKUAST-Jammu.
- Concerned Dean, \_\_\_\_\_ SKUAST-Jammu.
- Concerned Prof. & Head/I/c Research Station /Substations \_\_\_\_\_
- Dr. Manish Sharma, Professor & Head, Agril. Stat. & I/c Data Center with the request to kindly upload the same on the University website.
- Concerned \_\_\_\_\_.
- Concerned Accounts Officer/Assistant Comptroller of SKUAST-Jammu.
- Asstt. Registrar (Est.), SKUAST-Jammu.
- SVC for kind information of the Hon'ble Vice-Chancellor, SKUAST-Jammu.
- PF of the concerned /University Order File w.3.s.c.

**Joint Registrar (Est.)**

**SKUAST**  
Jammu

Registrar's Office  
Chatha, Jammu-180009, INDIA

"An institution for sustainable agriculture for food and nutritional security"  
"Healthy soils for a healthy life"

Visit us at: [www.skuast.org](http://www.skuast.org)





**Sher-e-Kashmir University of Agricultural  
Sciences and Technology of Jammu**

**University Order No. 107 (Secy.) of 2022  
Dated: 28.06.2022**

**Sub: Placement of Scientists/Teachers in the pay level of L-13A (₹131400-217100)/(pay band of ₹37400-67000 + AGP ₹9000) (Stage-4), after re-assessment under Career Advancement Scheme of Teachers-2006.**

**Ref:- University Notification No. 16 (Secy.) of 2017 dated. 19.07.2017**

In terms of provisions contained in Schedule II to Chapter II (Career Advancement Scheme for Teachers 2006) of SKUAST-Statutes, as recommended by Screening-cum-Evaluation Committee & Selection Committee, approved by Board of Management at its 35<sup>th</sup> meeting, **Dr. Jafrin Ara Ahmed** after re-assessment under aforesaid CAS, is hereby placed in the pay level of L-13A (₹131400-217100)/ ₹37400-67000 + AGP ₹9000/- (Stage-4) in the discipline of **Veterinary Physiology & Biochem.** from the date shown here under:

Date of Placement/promotion in Pay Band of L-13A (₹131400-217100)/₹37400-67000 + AGP ₹9000/- (pre-revised) granted under CAS-2006	Revised date of placement /promotion in Pay Band of L-13A (₹131400-217100)/ ₹37400-67000 + AGP ₹9000/- (pre-revised)
01.01.2017	29.09.2015

The post held by the incumbent at her respective place of posting shall be deemed to have been upgraded and designated as Associate Professor/Sr. Scientists & equivalent in her personal capacity for purpose of her placement under Career Advancement Scheme for Teachers, 2006.

The above said placement of the incumbent shall have no bearing on Inter-se-Seniority.

**By Order**

**Sd/-  
Registrar**

**No: AUJ/Secy./22-23/ 2149-63**

**Dated: 28.06.2022**

Copy to:

- All Officers of the University of SKUAST-Jammu.
- Concerned Dean, \_\_\_\_\_ SKUAST-Jammu.
- Concerned Prof. & Head/I/c Research Station /Substations \_\_\_\_\_
- Dr. Manish Sharma, Professor & Head, Agril. Stat. & I/c Data Center with the request to kindly upload the same on the University website.
- Concerned \_\_\_\_\_.
- Concerned Accounts Officer/Assistant Comptroller of SKUAST-Jammu.
- Asstt. Registrar (Est.), SKUAST-Jammu.
- SVC for kind information of the Hon'ble Vice-Chancellor, SKUAST-Jammu.
- PF of the concerned /University Order File w.3.s.c.

  
**Joint Registrar (Est.)**

**SKUAST**  
Jammu

Registrar's Office  
Chatha, Jammu-180009, INDIA

*"An institution for sustainable agriculture for food and nutritional security"  
"Healthy soils for a healthy life"*

Visit us at: [www.skuast.org](http://www.skuast.org)





Sher-e-Kashmir University of Agricultural  
Sciences and Technology of Jammu

University Order No. 108(Secy.) of 2022  
Dated: 28.06.2022

**Sub: Placement of Scientists/Teachers in the pay level of L-13A (₹131400-217100)/(pay band of ₹37400-67000 + AGP ₹9000) (Stage-4), after re-assessment under Career Advancement Scheme of Teachers-2006.**

**Ref:- University Notification No. 16 (Secy.) of 2017 dated. 19.07.2017**

In terms of provisions contained in Schedule II to Chapter II (Career Advancement Scheme for Teachers 2006) of SKUAST-Statutes, as recommended by Screening-cum-Evaluation Committee & Selection Committee, approved by Board of Management at its 35<sup>th</sup> meeting, Dr. Mohd Rashid after re-assessment under aforesaid CAS, is hereby placed in the pay level of L-13A (₹131400-217100)/ ₹37400-67000 + AGP ₹9000/- (Stage-4) in the discipline of Vety. Public Health and Epidemiology from the date shown here under:

Date of Placement/promotion in Pay Band of L-13A (₹131400-217100)/₹37400-67000 + AGP ₹9000/- (pre-revised) granted under CAS-2006	Revised date of placement /promotion in Pay Band of L-13A (₹131400-217100)/ ₹37400-67000 + AGP ₹9000/- (pre-revised)
01.01.2017	09.10.2015

The post held by the incumbent at his/~~her~~ respective place of posting shall be deemed to have been upgraded and designated as Associate Professor/Sr. Scientists & equivalent in his/~~her~~ personal capacity for purpose of his/her placement under Career Advancement Scheme for Teachers, 2006.

The above said placement of the incumbent shall have no bearing on Inter-se-Seniority.

**By Order**

**Sd/-  
Registrar**

**No: AUJ/Secy./22-23/ 2164-78**  
**Dated: 28.06.2022**

Copy to:

- All Officers of the University of SKUAST-Jammu.
- Concerned Dean, \_\_\_\_\_ SKUAST-Jammu.
- Concerned Prof. & Head/I/c Research Station /Substations \_\_\_\_\_
- Dr. Manish Sharma, Professor & Head, Agril. Stat. & I/c Data Center with the request to kindly upload the same on the University website.
- Concerned \_\_\_\_\_.
- Concerned Accounts Officer/Assistant Comptroller of SKUAST-Jammu.
- Asstt. Registrar (Est.), SKUAST-Jammu.
- SVC for kind information of the Hon'ble Vice-Chancellor, SKUAST-Jammu.
- PF of the concerned /University Order File w.3.s.c.

**Joint Registrar (Est.)**

*Signature*  
28/06/2022

**SKUAST**  
Jammu

Registrar's Office  
Chatha, Jammu-180009, INDIA

"An institution for sustainable agriculture for food and nutritional security"  
"Healthy soils for a healthy life"

Visit us at: [www.skuast.org](http://www.skuast.org)





Sher-e-Kashmir University of Agricultural  
Sciences and Technology of Jammu

University Order No. 109 (Secy.) of 2022  
Dated: 28.06.2022

**Sub:** Placement of Scientists/Teachers in the pay level of L-13A (₹131400-217100)/(pay band of ₹37400-67000 + AGP ₹9000) (Stage-4), after re-assessment under Career Advancement Scheme of Teachers-2006.

**Ref:-** University Notification No. 16 (Secy.) of 2017 dated. 19.07.2017

In terms of provisions contained in Schedule II to Chapter II (Career Advancement Scheme for Teachers 2006) of SKUAST-Statutes, as recommended by Screening-cum-Evaluation Committee & Selection Committee, approved by Board of Management at its 35<sup>th</sup> meeting, Dr. Ashok Kumar after re-assessment under aforesaid CAS, is hereby placed in the pay level of L-13A (₹131400-217100)/ ₹37400-67000 + AGP ₹9000/- (Stage-4) in the discipline of **Veterinary Surgery & Radiology** from the date shown here under:

Date of Placement/promotion in Pay Band of L-13A (₹131400-217100)/₹37400-67000 + AGP ₹9000/- (pre-revised) granted under CAS-2006	Revised date of placement /promotion in Pay Band of L-13A (₹131400-217100)/ ₹37400-67000 + AGP ₹9000/- (pre-revised)
01.01.2017	26.09.2015

The post held by the incumbent at his/~~her~~ respective place of posting shall be deemed to have been upgraded and designated as Associate Professor/Sr. Scientists & equivalent in his/~~her~~ personal capacity for purpose of his/~~her~~ placement under Career Advancement Scheme for Teachers, 2006.

The above said placement of the incumbent shall have no bearing on Inter-se-Seniority.

**By Order**

**Sd/-  
Registrar**

**No:** AUJ/Secy./22-23/ 2179-93  
**Dated:** 28.06.2022

Copy to:

- All Officers of the University of SKUAST-Jammu.
- Concerned Dean, \_\_\_\_\_ SKUAST-Jammu.
- Concerned Prof. & Head/I/c Research Station /Substations \_\_\_\_\_
- Dr. Manish Sharma, Professor & Head, Agril. Stat. & I/c Data Center with the request to kindly upload the same on the University website.
- Concerned \_\_\_\_\_
- Concerned Accounts Officer/Assistant Comptroller of SKUAST-Jammu.
- Asstt. Registrar (Est.), SKUAST-Jammu.
- SVC for kind information of the Hon'ble Vice-Chancellor, SKUAST-Jammu.
- PF of the concerned /University Order File w.3.s.c.

*28/06/2022*  
**Joint Registrar (Est.)**

**SKUAST**  
Jammu

Registrar's Office  
Chatha, Jammu-180009, INDIA

"An institution for sustainable agriculture for food and nutritional security"  
"Healthy soils for a healthy life"

Visit us at: [www.skuast.org](http://www.skuast.org)





Sher-e-Kashmir University of Agricultural  
Sciences and Technology of Jammu

University Order No. //0(Secy.) of 2022  
Dated: 28.06.2022

**Sub: Placement of Scientists/Teachers in the pay level of L-13A (₹131400-217100)/(pay band of ₹37400-67000 + AGP ₹9000) (Stage-4), after re-assessment under Career Advancement Scheme of Teachers-2006.**

**Ref:- University Notification No. 16 (Secy.) of 2017 dated. 19.07.2017**

In terms of provisions contained in Schedule II to Chapter II (Career Advancement Scheme for Teachers 2006) of SKUAST-Statutes, as recommended by Screening-cum-Evaluation Committee & Selection Committee, approved by Board of Management at its 35<sup>th</sup> meeting, **Dr. Moni Gupta** after re-assessment under aforesaid CAS, is hereby placed in the pay level of L-13A (₹131400-217100)/ ₹37400-67000 + AGP ₹9000/- (Stage-4) in the discipline of **Biochemistry** from the date shown here under:

Date of Placement/promotion in Pay Band of L-13A (₹131400-217100)/₹37400-67000 + AGP ₹9000/- (pre-revised) granted under CAS-2006	Revised date of placement /promotion in Pay Band of L-13A (₹131400-217100)/ ₹37400-67000 + AGP ₹9000/- (pre-revised)
06.08.2015	06.08.2013

The post held by the incumbent at his/her respective place of posting shall be deemed to have been upgraded and designated as Associate Professor/Sr. Scientists & equivalent in his/her personal capacity for purpose of his/her placement under Career Advancement Scheme for Teachers, 2006.

The above said placement of the incumbent shall have no bearing on Inter-se-Seniority.

**By Order**

**Sd/-  
Registrar**

**No: AUJ/Secy./22-23/ 2194-2208**  
**Dated: 28.06.2022**

Copy to:

- All Officers of the University of SKUAST-Jammu.
- Concerned Dean, \_\_\_\_\_ SKUAST-Jammu.
- Concerned Prof. & Head/I/c Research Station /Substations \_\_\_\_\_
- Dr. Manish Sharma, Professor & Head, Agril. Stat. & I/c Data Center with the request to kindly upload the same on the University website.
- Concerned \_\_\_\_\_
- Concerned Accounts Officer/Assistant Comptroller of SKUAST-Jammu.
- Asstt. Registrar (Est.), SKUAST-Jammu.
- SVC for kind information of the Hon'ble Vice-Chancellor, SKUAST-Jammu.
- PF of the concerned /University Order File w.3.s.c.

**Joint Registrar (Est.)**

**SKUAST**  
Jammu

Registrar's Office  
Chatha, Jammu-180009, INDIA

"An institution for sustainable agriculture for food and nutritional security"  
"Healthy soils for a healthy life"

Visit us at: [www.skuast.org](http://www.skuast.org)